December 22, 2021

TABLE OF CONTENTS
For the month of November 2021

Memorandum. ... ...ooiiii e rg
Aenda ..o pg
MINUTES .. oe it e e e pg
Operation SUIMMATY .....ouen i ee e eae e anns pPg
Ridership Comparison. ......cooiiieiierii e B o
Driverofthe Month..... ..., re
Check Detail ..o, pg
Purchase by Vendor ......cooooiiiiiiii e pg
Unpaid Vendor. ... ..o JoJes
Wire Transters. ..o e pg

Petty Cash. ..o, yoly

28&29

30&31

32

33



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

m\ (269) 927-2268 * Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, Ml 40023

MEMORANDUM
TO: TCATA Board Members
FROM: Richard Lee, Executive Director Q/
DATE: December 20, 2021
RE: TCATA Monthly Board Meeting

There is a TCATA board meeting scheduled for Wednesday December 22, 2021, at
12:00 p.m.

The monthly board meeting will be held on a:

ZOOM CONFERENCE CALL

Please find enclosed a MEETING NOTICE with additional information.

If any changes should occur, you will be notified by telephone on Tuesday December 21,
2021, or as soon as possible.

If there are any questions and/or instructions regarding this matter, please contact me at
269-927-2268.

vb



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

(269) 927-2268 + Fax (269) 927-2310

L ..~ ~
275 East Wall Street, PC. Box 837, Benton Harbor, MI 49023

AGENDA

ROLL CALL - 12/22/21
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
SECRETARY’S REPORT

2) General Information — 12/22/21
3) Minutes 11/10/21 & 11/24/21

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
1) General Information — 12/22/21
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

D Operation Summary,
Ridership & Farebox - 11/21
2) Driver of the Month - 11/21
3) General Information — 12/22/21
4) Approval of Directors Report — 12/22/21

ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

1) Unpaid Bills Detail — 11/21
2) Check Detail — 11/21
3) Purchases by Vendor Detail — 11/21
4) Petty Cash— 11/21
3) Wire Transfer— 11/21
6) Trial Balance, Profit loss, Profit and
Loss Budget vs. Actual
& Balance Sheet — 11/21
7 Approval of Accountant Report — 12/22/21

OLD BUSINESS
1)  NONE
NEW BUSINESS

1) Consultant Mr. Lindsay
2) By-Laws

33} Resolutions

4y Management Cell Phones
5) Board Training

6) Holiday Bonus



PUBLIC COMMENTS



TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING
HELD NOVEMBER 10, 2021

Board Members Present: Ms. Apollonia Williams, Chairperson
Ms. Dorthoy Parker, Co-Chair
Ms. Lisa Varrie, Secretary
Mr. Jerry Edwards, Trustee

Board Members Absent: Mr. James Childs, Trustee
Staff Present: Mr. Paul Gillespie, Executive Director
Mr. Richard Lee, Operations Manager

Ms. Desha King, Assistant Director
Ms. Veronica Bragg, Office & HR

Staff Absent: None

Public: Juanita Henry

The board meeting was called to order by Chairperson Williams.

Agenda: A motion was requested by Chairperson Williams to amend the agenda
by striking cut the word equipment and add Sub-Committee as number

five on the agenda under new business.

A motion was requested by Ms. Parker to approve the amended agenda
of 11/10/21 as presented, supported by Ms. Varrie. MOTION CARRIED

New Business: Chairperson Williams stated that a lawn mower was sold unknown to
them. Chairperson Williams stated that the issue was that the lawn
mower was fixed for $1,400.00 and sold for $400.00 and a receipt was
never made nor has there been an accounting of where the money is
documented.

Mr. Gillespie asked if we got a receipt when the driver purchased it.

Ms. Varrie stated that as of Tuesday Mr. Gillespie stated it hadn’t been
sold and it was still in the garage,

Mr. Gillespie explained that the driver should have gotten a receipt, but
he only thought he had bid on it but had not paid for it yet.

Chairperson Williams asked Mr. Gillespie where the money was.
Mr. Gillespie stated he was not sure.

Chairperson Williams stated that as the Executive Director he should
know.



Mr. Gillespie agreed.

Chairperson Williams stated that the Board will be following up on
where the receipt is, who wrote the receipt, did we actually receive
$400.00.

Chairperson Williams questioned who sold the mower.
Mr. Gillespie stated that as he understands it was Ryan Douglas.
Ms. Varrie asked whose idea was it to sell equipment.

Mr. Gillespie stated that at the beginning of this year's mowing season
we needed to get the mower fixed. | made the decision and Ryan took it
out to get fixed.

Mr. Gillespie stated that it was used throughout the year and at the end
of the year we realized we needed a new one since this one was past its
useful life.

Mr. Gillespie stated that if there is any responsibility for spending the
$400.00 to get it fixed and turned around and bought a new one, he will
take responsibility.

Ms. Varrie stated that we did not spend $400.00 to fix it we spent
$1,400.00 to fix it.

Ms. Varrie stated that when she asked, Mr. Gillespie said the mower
was 20 years old. That 51,400 could have gone towards a new mower.

Ms. King stated that they tried to get Mr. Gillespie to purchase a new
mower, but it was pushed off until the next fiscal year.

Mr. Gillespie stated that it was past its useful life, and we did not have
any federal share and it was fully depreciated and wasn’t reaily on our
Capital Asset List but it can be taken off now.

Mr. Gillespie explained that it was probably a bad decision to get it fixed
in the first place that was a decision on my part and no one else. We got
a years’ worth of work out of it and in the end, we decided to purchase
a new one, which was paid for through a grant.

Mr. Gillespie stated that there will be a receipt for that money.

Ms. Varrie asked if a receipt has been written?

Ms. King stated that she did not know if a receipt had been written.

Ms. Bragg stated that she had not written a receipt.



Chairperson Williams asked with the write ups that have already been
issued do you not think that this should have some type of
consequence, you are the Executive Director and you have stated that
you will take the blame then you know that there was something wrong
with what has happened.

Chairperson Williams commented that we have write ups for other
petty issues but here we have something that is major that could
possibly look like embezzlement. If you were to have a forensic audit
and have no paperwork to show where that money was turned in there
would be questions.

Chairperson Williams stated that there will be a resolution that will
place an amount on what needs to be approved through the Board for
purchase or selling or TCATA equipment and property.

Mr. Gillespie introduced TCATA’s Procurement Policy and Guidelines
and stated that if the Board would like to do a Resolution or
Amendment than it should be included into our Procurement
Guidelines.

Chairperson Williams asked if the Board wanted to vote on a set
amount now or table it. It was agreed to be tabled.

Chairperson Williams stated that when TJ Taylor retired Richard Lee was
to replace TJ Taylor as the Assistant Director, when that time came a
new Organizational Chart was made up by the previous Assistant
Director, former Executive Director now Independent Contractor and
Current Director.

Chairperson Williams explained that Mr. Gillespie and she have sat
down several times discussing the new Organizational Chart and that
Mr. Gillespie, and TJ Taylor suggested that Ms. King would be a good fit
for the Assistant Director.

Chairperson Willlams explained that the same way the Board felt that
Mr. Gillespie was mistreated they are going by actions that were made
and things that have been seen.

Chairperson Williams stated that in the workplace that there is this
thing called favoritism and the Organizational Chart seemed to be
constructed around the people that you favor. In August, Mr. Gillespie
told Ms. Bragg our Office Manager that Ms. King, Ms. Smith, and Mr.
Douglas would quit if Ms. Bragg was brought back.

Chairperson Williams explained that Mr. Gillespie presented them with
a list of reasons on why he shouldn’t hire Ms. Bragg back. July 28" Mr.
Gillespie, Mr. Lee and Ms. Bragg was let go at the Special meeting that
was held on july 30, 2021, everything was supposed to go back to
before Mr. Gillespie was terminated, that included bringing Mr. Lee and
Ms. Bragg back to their positions.



Chairperson Williams stated that her argument with Mr. Gillespie is you
cannot bring up these allegations after someone has been fired illegally,
then to have the allegations brought up hy the ones that told you they
would quit if Ms. Bragg was brought back to work.

Chairperson Williams asked how that looks. We paid the attorney
$4,000.00 to only do what we suggested to be done in the beginning.
There was a list of 27 reasons why not to bring Ms. Bragg back, | read
the first few and then it was you are just picking because you want
things to benefit Ms. King and that you told Ms. Bragg that they did not
want her to come back to work it looks like you are sabotaging or
framing her. | am not saying she did or didn’t do the things you've
claimed.

Chairperson Williams explained that when Ms. Bragg was brought back
the desks were already changed and she was now sitting in what was
once the Receptionist’'s area, she was brought back as the Office
Manager and everything including her responsibilities should have all
went back to the same.

Chairperson Williams stated that now the responsibilities are all broken
up so the Maintenance Director, Ryan Douglas does not have to work
with Ms. Bragg, payroll she no longer does. 1 do not even know who to
contact if | need something done in that office.

Chairperson Williams explained that is why she has asked for job
descriptions, so she knows who to go to. We have people selling things
not turning in the money or getting receipts, which is unacceptable.
Chairperson Williams stated that on October 1%, was when everyone
was supposed to start their new positions but not everyone is getting
paid their new salary.

Chairperson Williams asked Mr. Lee if he has been paid his new salary.

Mr. Lee answered that he was not.

Chairperson Williams asked Ms. King if she was being paid her new
salary.

Ms. King stated that she was.

Chairperson Williams asked if Shaniqua Smith was paid her new salary.
Ms. King answered that she was.

Chairperson Williams asked how does that look?

Chairperson Williams stated that Ms. Bragg is the only one in that office
that did not get a new salary. When was the last time Ms. Bragg got a
raise?



Mr. Gillespie answered the beginning of the year April 22",
Chairperson Williams inquired when Shaniqua Smith got a raise.
Mr. Gillespie answered that it was October 21st.

Chairperson Williams stated that when she asked Mr. Gillespie why Ms.
Bragg didn’t get a raise, you stated it was because she just received one.

Chairperson Williams stated that it looks like everyone received a raise
at the same time in October, this is favoritism there is no other way to
put it.

Chairperson Williams commented that on October 1%, when the new
positions took place, everyone was put on a 6-month probationary
period excluding Ms. King, who also took a new position.

Chairperson Willlams stated that was a red flag, why was everyone else
who started a new position was on a probationary period except Ms.
King?

Mr. Gillespie commented that in Mr. Lee’s case he is hoping to have it
resolved today.

Chairperson Williams stated that she wanted Mr. Gillespie to answer
the question. Why is it that everyone was on a probationary period, Ms.
Choudhry and Mr. Lee but not Ms. King?

Mr. Gillespie answered that they actually weren't there was a discussion
when TJ Taylor made that suggestion that both Ms. Choudhry and Mr.
Lee be put on a probationary period. '

Ms. Varrie stated that it was listed on a memo from Ms. King that
showed that Ms. Choudhry and Mr. Lee was on a 6-month probation
which came out on company letterhead that you received a copy of.

Chairperson Williams asked Ms. King why she felt Mr. Lee and Ms.
Choudhry should be placed on a 6-month prebation with them starting
new positions but not herself.

Ms. King replied that she does not make the decisions to put someone
on a probationary period it was decided on September 30™, in a
meeting with Mr. Taylor, Mr. Gillespie, Ms. Choudhry, Mr. Lee and
myself.

Chairperson Williams asked Ms. King whose decision was it to put them
on a probationary period?

Ms. King answered that it was a decision that Mr. Gillespie and Mr.
Taylor made.



Mr. Lee commented that in that meeting it was said that everyone
starting a new position would be on a probationary period.

Ms. King stated that that was not said.

Ms. Varrie stated that it should have been because even when the
Director started, he was put on a probationary period.

Mr. Lee stated that Mr. Gillespie stated that as well when they were in
that meeting.

Mr. Lee stated that when he was first hired for Mr. Taylors position he
was on a probationary period. He was told he was hired to replace Mr.
Taylor who was supposed to retire in May but in the meantime, he was
placed as Dispatch Supervisor.

Mr. Gillespie stated that he is not a fan of the word probation because
any of us could be terminated for cause and probation is just to see if
vou are a good fit.

Chairperson Williams commented that it is not about the word, it goes
back to showing the Board that there is favoritism. If everyone who is
starting a new position is on probation except one. When they all
started at the same time.

Chairperson Williams stated that Mr. Gillespie has stated that he did not
put them on probation and Ms, King stated that it was your decision.
You as Executive Director is supposed to put that in motion for
everyone.

Chairperson Williams stated that this leads on to the write up Ms. Brags
received, that she did not count the fareboxes. [ had asked Mr. Gillespie
whose responsibility it was to count the fare boxes and [ was told Ms.
Smith. Ms. King nor Ms. Smith was at work on that Friday and that left
Ms. Bragg alone in the office.

Chairperson Williams stated that she was in a meeting with Mr. Gillespie
when she found cut about the write up. The week before | had a City
Committee meeting where | was to make a presentation. | called Mr.
Gillespie and requested an Organizational Chart to show the Committee
how you reorganized the chart. Mr. Gillespie stated that he was in
training and could not get it to me as he was at home on zoom in a
training meeting. | told him | did not w3ant to interrupt him and that |
would call Ms. Bragg to print me out one.

Mr. Gillespie stated that an Organizational Chart did not exist.

Chairperson Williams commented that that was not true. When she was
at the Commission Meeting, she told the Commissioners that it was
tentative, no names were listed just positions. | asked Ms. Bragg to print
it out so [ could present it. When | was leaving the office, | saw Ms.
Smith leaving behind me. | called Mr. Gillespie and was told that Ms.



Smith and Ms, King got upset that | was in the office and left. | asked
Mr. Gillespie why they were upset that | was in the office | did not say
anything to anyone, | did not even know Ms. King was in her office.

Chairperson Williams stated that that is what you told me Mr. Gillespie,
you seem to do a lot of that, | am not sure if it is your memory, but you
lied to me just a few days ago.

Mr. Gillespie asked what he lied about.

Chairperson Williams answered that you told me the mower was
downstairs and had not been sold yet.

Mr. Gillespie stated that he did not know it was sold at that time.

Chairperson Williams stated that she told Mr. Gillespie that that was no
reason to leave the office. | am the Chair, and the Board may come in
and out as we need to. | asked that it be dealt with, and Mr. Gillespie
stated that he was going to deal with it, that was on Wednesday. 1 did
not hear anything Thursday, Friday was the day Ms. King nor Ms. Smith
showed up to work. On Tuesday when | met with you you told me that
you spoke with Ms, King.

Chairperson Williams stated that Ms. Bragg came in with that write up
from Ms. King for not counting the fares and Mr. Gillespie did say he did
agree to it.

Chairperson Williams asked Mr. Gillespie if he thought it was fair for
Ms. Bragg to be written up for not counting Fareboxes but did not write
up Ms. King or Ms. Smith for leaving.

Chairperson Williams asked Mr. Gillespie if he still feels that they should
not be written up.

Commissioner Edwards asked how it was determined that they left
because they were upset.

Ms. Varrie asked if the next person in command, Mr. Lee was notified
that they were leaving.

Co-Chair Parker asked Ms. King why she left.

Ms. King stated that she left to pick up her son and that Ms. Bragg was
informed. Ms. King asked Ms. Bragg if she was told that she was leaving
for the day.

Ms. Bragg confirmed that she was told that Ms. King was leaving.

Ms. Bragg stated that within 10 minutes after Ms. King left Mr. Gillespie
came in all concerned about what was going on and proceeded to tell
me that Ms. King and Ms. Smith left because they were mad that
Chairperson Williams was having me do an Organizational Chart.

10



Ms. King stated that she texted Mr. Gillespie to tell him the Yellow Line
was not running. | had informed dispatch to put Ms. Modelewski on the
Yellow Route when she came in.

Co-Chair Parker asked why Mr. Lee was not handling it? Why did you
decide and not Mr. Lee?

Ms. King stated that she was informed by dispatch of the situation, |
talked to Mr. Stoutmiles and Mr. Lee, but Ms. Modelewski was put on
the mic instead.

Mr. Lee stated that he had informed dispatch to call a certain driver in
off the road to cover the Yellow Route that driver did not want to do the
Yellow Route who then went to Ms. King where she was told she did not
have to do it.

Chatrperson Williams stated that the restructuring happened October
1% along with Mr. Lee’s first write up and the second one being within
the first 7 days brought up red flags.

Chairperson Williams questioned if Ms. Smith was doing payroll.

Ms. King sated that she was doing payroll and was teaching Ms. Smith
how to do it.

Chairperson Williams questioned Ms. Bragg if she was back doing
payroll.

Ms. Bragg Stated that she was not,

Ms. Parker asked if that was in Ms. Smith’s job description and why are
you teaching her payroll when it is in the Office Manager's job
description.

Ms. King stated that she told Mr. Gillespie that when Ms. Bragg was off
on leave, she had so many extra responsibilities that she needed Ms.
Smith’s help.

Ms. King stated that Ms. Bragg is not completely off payroll and that she
still has authorization.

Chairperson Williams questioned why the FTA wanted herto be on a
phone meeting with them when she had a meeting with Mr. Gillespie,
and he was hostel when she said they were going to reconstruct.

Mr. Gillespie stated that he did not ask the FTA to call, and it was a
complete surprise.

Chairperson Williams stated that Mr. Gillespie needs to keep things

confidentfal and that because you are a leader you must learn to pick
and choose what you share.

11



Chairperson Williams stated that with the things that has been
demonstrated this past month that it was felt that Ms. King should not
be a supervisor over people if this was the way it was going to be.

Ms. King asked then if no one should be disciplined.

Chairperson Williams commented that everyone should be. The incident
with Mr. Douglas not turning in the $400.00 that should have been dealt
with because that is way more severe than these write-ups.

Chairperson Williams stated that she spoke with Mr. Gillespie that he
told her that those write ups would be taken out of Mr. Lee’s personal
files and that was not done.

Chairperson Williams stated that this has the board thinking that they
are unable to trust and wonders why Mr. Gillespie would not do what
he said he would do and what or who are you covering up for. We were
told by you that the mower was in the garage and that you did not know
that the mower was sold. We found out that it had been gone and you
didn’t notice.

Chairperson Williams stated that Mr. Gillespie must have had the FTA
call her hecause she gets a call asking if she could join in on this
meeting. [ was told that they are doing really good work.

Mr. Gillespie explained that he did not ask the FTA to call.
Chairperson Williams asked Ms. King if she called them?
Ms. King stated not for a meeting.

Mr. Gillespie stated that if he knew they would have been calling he
would have been prepared.

Chairperson Williams asked whose idea it was to have her attend this
meeting they told me all these good things that they are doing and then
I am asked that we not make any changes in the nest 60 days, after |
told Mr. Gillespie the day before that their needed to be restructuring
of the Organizational Chart.

Chairperson Williams stated that she explained to Ms. Hopkins that the
people they were working with would not change just the tittes.

Lisa Varrie commented on how the FTA would even know that changes
to an Qrganizational Chart were looking at being changed.

Mr. Gillespie stated that the FTA has been locking at this board since

July, when [ was terminated, and the dispatch phone answerer being
hired to replace me.

12



Mr. Gillespie stated that the phone call from the FTA was
unprecedented. The second highest official in our Region requesting to
talk to the Board Chair.

Mr. Gillespie explained that there were three points the FTA wanted to
make with their phone call to make it clear that there were severe
deficiencies that was the reason we were put on restrictive draw down
their second point was that in a letter we received on Jjuly 12%, we were
told that we would be having monthly meeting with the FTA to be sure
that we are doing our job as far as the corrective actions go they hadn’t
been doing this and | was getting nervous. Yesterday when they called,
they clarified that | was doing an excellent job responding to these you
asked for only one extension and had the information in on the due
date and that is the reason we have not been having monthly meetings,
based on the work | have been doing the last 4 months. Third point of
this meeting was that they specifically requested that this Board have a
60-day cooling off period where there were no changes in the
management structure of the company.

Lisa Varrie commented that Mr. Giflespie changed it. Ms. King was
already doing the work prior to being named Assistant Director. Why
would the title change affect her doing the work she was previously
doing?

Lisa Varrie asked if Mr. Gillespie told the FTA that they didn’t change it?

Chairperson Williams stated that he didn’t want it changed back and
that is why he had them say that.

Mr. Gillespie explained only in terms of Ms. King losing her position.

Chairperson Williams stated that the day before the FTA wanted this
meeting Mr. Gillespie was told that there was going to be a special
meeting to put this Organizational Chart in concrete and no more going
back and forth at that time you yelled in my face telling me | needed to
respect Ms. King and | told you that | have never disrespected Ms. King.

Chairperson Williams stated that she told Mr. Gillespie that he needs to
have the same conversation with others. The day that the agency closed
that decision should have been made by or in part with Mr. Lee,

Ms. King stated that Mr. Lee had left for the day.

Chairperson Williams stated that Mr. Lee should have been called just
like Mr. Gillespie was.

Mr. Edwards stated that Mr. Gillespie already changed the

Organizational Chart, but it should not have been done without Board
approval.

13




Mr. Edwards commented that the Board needs to come up with a
strong structure and policies because right now it is only beneficial to
Mr. Gillespie.

Ms. Varrie stated that the problem stemmed from the Director because
not only did he tell me he told others that Ms. King, Ms. Smith nor Mr,
Douglas wanted to work with Ms. Bragg and if she was brought back,
they would quit, and that fact right there made for a hostile
environment in the workplace Mr. Gillespie also stated to me that he
would let Ms. Bragg go before he let Ms. King go because he needed
her. After that was said the Director sat down with those same
individuals and came up with a new structure which allowed all of those
involved who said they did not want to work with Ms. Bragg not having
to wark with her or to have much of any type of work contact with her.

Chairperson Williams stated that she expressed to Mr. Gillespie and Ms.
King are doing all this work why we are paying Mr. Purvis to continue to
come in after 2 years, | am told that Mr. Purvis has all this structured
and | keep being told that it is only Mr. Gillespie and Ms. King that can
do the work but | know that give people the correct training and the
work can be done. Mr. Purvis has been helping you out for over two
years the Board had come to an agreement that if they are not an
independent Consultant then they should not be in and out of the office
and they should not be helping you. You tell me that you and Desha are
doing the job that Mr. Purvis did but he is still coming in and doing it.

Chairperson Williams explained that she told Mr. Gillespie that if Mr.
Purvis was not an Independent Consultant, then he shouldn’t be coming
in.

Mr. Edwards commented that the Board should have had to approve
any Independent Consultant contract.

Ms. Varrie stated that she had received a text from Mr. Purvis stating
that he would no longer be coming in and that he had quit.

Chairperson Willtams stated that if everyone was being treated fairly
that the Board would not have to step in.

A motion was made by Co-Chair Parker to remove from their personal
files the write ups dated October 1, 2021, October 8, 2021, letters of
warning written to Mr. Lee and the letter of warning dated November 8,
2021, written to Ms. Bragg, supported by Mr. Edwards, MOTION
CARRIED.

A motion was made by Chairperson Williams to go back to the original
Organizational Chart and name Richard Lee as Assistant Director,

supported by Commissioner Edwards, MOTION CARRIED.

Mr. Gillespie stated that he wanted to be on record saying that making
any changes is inappropriate.

14




Chairperson Williams stated starting today with everything that is going
on that she feels that Paul Gillespie, Executive Director should be put on
a 60-day evaluation starting November 10", 2021 and ending January
10, 2021.

A motion was made by Chairperson Williams to put Paul Gillespie,
Executive Director, on a 60-day job performance evaluation starting
November 10, 2021, until January 10, 2021, supported by Ms. Varrie.

Chairperson Williams commented that Commissioner Edwards has
mentioned having a Forensic Audit done, there have been several things
that Commissioner Edwards has brought to light and would like to look
over. If the Board votes on having an audit, then it would need to he
brought in front of the Commissioners for their vote.

Commissioner Edwards stated that he is not implying criminal intent by
asking to have a Forensic Audit.

Co-Chair Parker commented that an audit just asks for a sampling of
things and a Forensic Audit looks at everything.

Mr. Gillespie stated that if you do a Forensic Audit you will have to hire
an accounting firm.

Ms. Bragg stated that the State comes in every year, and we give them
open access to all our files.

Commissioner Henry questioned who is going to do the audit and who is
going to pay for it.

Commissioner Edwards stated that they would have to hire a Forensic
Auditing firm.

Ms. Varrie stated that they are not voting to have the Audit done today
it would be to get the information on having one done.

Chairperson Williams commented that she would like Co-Chair Parker
and Ms. Varrie be on a sub-committee that would go over the
compensation for Ms. King and Mr. Lee.

Ms. Varrie stated that she and Co-Chair Parker can work with Mr.
Gillespie on the compensations.

Mr. Gillespie stated that he would work with them.

Mr. Gillespie asked if they were asking him to hold off on the offer that
he was going to make Mr. Lee this afternoon.

Chairperson Williams stated that if Mr. Gillespie is now ready to make
an offer to Mr. Lee than he is to do so.

15



Public Comments:

Mr. Gillespie stated that he would like some guidance, he is ready to
make an offer to Mr. Lee.

Chairperson Williams and Commissioner Edwards both stated that they
would like Mr. Gillespie to talk with Mr. Lee and come up with an
agreement.

Chairperson Williams asked who came up with the salaries listed?

Ms. Varrie commented that if she was a director, she would be
concerned that there were only a few dollars difference between myself
and the Assistant Director.

Chairperson Williams stated that Mr. Lee would need to get retro pay
back to October 1**the same time that Ms. King and Ms. Smith received
their raise.

Mr. Gillespie explained that he had planned on making it retroactive.

Chairperson Williams stated that she needed Mr. Gillespie to get with
either Ms. King or Ms. Bragg and get a copy of all the job descriptions
for the next meeting.

Mr. Gillespie informed the Board that tomorrow, November 11t s
TCATA’s In-Service from 9 am until 4pm at Harbor Pointe 1l and each of
them are welcome to attend and make any comments that you would
like.

Mr. Gillespie explained to the Board that this is the only time of the year
where we have all our employees together.

Commissioner Henry commented that she appreciates the Board being
there and that she had served on the TCATA Board for several years and
has been involved with TCATA since the very beginning.

Mr. Gillespie reminded Commissioner Henry that he has an open door,
and she is welcome to stop in.

There being no further discussions, Chairperson Williams adjourned the
board meeting.

vb

16



are Aepyoom

3Lvd OL ST

1202 AON

ALvQa OL SYIDNASSVYd

AAVINNNS NOILYH3dO

62 9618 Ly £6ile £019% §'L 6eell L'Z6vt 186¢ ZoLg 9ve £5l €LEC £08 L2¥¥ WILOL HLNOW
e 862 ] (4444 6'6L¥ &L 8801 0'6el GiZ 204 Sl £ 8Ll 59 ldd WIOL
NAS
i0/NICH 10/AICH# HO/AITHR 0 VS
i0/AICH i0fAICHE O/AIGH 0 [=E|
I0IAIQ#¥ I0/AIO# 10/AIGH 0 dNHL
iO/AIO# /AL I0/AICH 0 a3am
Ve 541 1’9 Lezgl 002 v'g 68¥ £16 1El [443 8 [4 68 143 602 0F 3an.L
£e 251 Er L6 ¥'Eie 9l 009 Ly F¥l ¥9g L 3 69 L€ 9te 8¢ NOW
L'E L8¥F 0'g Ltk ¥LL8 80l £Brl 3 LEL 4% 96¥ | L4 53 2134 g 0g8 Tv.L01
NNS
[ 29 (44 206 2’651 I0INCE [EVE 0 28 261 ¥ g 18 8 66 LE VS
IAIG# |0 iOINITH [0 00 WYAICH 10 0 0 8cl [4 0 9¢ 8 [4i] 92 I=E|
iAIO# |0 iO/NICH [0 00 i0/AITE |0 0 0 1143 ¥ 0 [44 L 56 Gz HAHL
(44 £¥l '8 1543 g'6le 4 11€ g'8t LEL £le 6 6 88 [44 g9l vz ad3aM
8'c [44] LG SLEL 5'99¢ 80l 14 8'8g ¥oL 16¢ Gl 6l 901 ge Zle 114 ANL
L4 04 9f 860} [4A%4 '8 G0g §'09 Orl 8t L l £6 s Z6} [44 NOW
8¢ 801 ¥ 5209 (449 L'L z00e o0ZF 866 £¢0¢ 19 134 £05 9le kil TW1OL
NS
L'z pi [ 6.5 L '8 9ee oy 801 £0Z 3 £ 6¢ 24 18l 0z 1vS
Qe 0el 9g POc) 6'9le Ll Ock e 081 PPE G A 48 6% 861 Bl 44
92 1€l £9 601 ). L'ELL 8L 0¥4 5’69 orl vt £l € 56 62 Z02 83 HNH.L
6¢ gcl 89 5601 081 89 918 ¥'ir8 951 G9E 6l L 0Ll 33 861 Ll QI
1€ LA A4 1oLl 6'6¥2 26 966 6'p8 L6 G6E 0l Ll 9zl Ly 102 Gl ant
L'E 6l gy LEG 0902 1'S ¥ES G0l €81 0. €l 0l ¥OlI LE a0e gl NOW
0t £85 Ly 0GL¥ §'¥10L 28 1652 0'08e arl €511 6¥ [43 105 661 9.6 VL0
NNS
g'c 4] 6E LA 60t} oL 96k L9 ¥6 ]34 § 5 LL Gl gLl £ LYS
6'¢ 9L} G'E 206 £85¢2 '8 09 4 LG [45* ¥l 13 4 g a8l 43 k==
i/AIO# [0 NG (O oo /AT |0 0 0 [3:13 § 0 e 8 LL L dNHL
8¢ gl ¢ 296 9.0 4 125 ¥'os 89} §96 oL 6 8zl 0 8Ll 0l a3m
£T £el 4 1.8 085} 1’9 GGG L6 62l 112 8 3 59 A% SFl 6 anL
0e 433 L'¥ 168 €68 £'q 509 123 861 Al 9 9 10l ¥S 15174 2 NOW
I'e 089 £F 658 geell i 250¢ Lyl¥ 0801 vele 9L [14 GLL [4:14 6001 W10t
NS
8 al [44 Gy 190} gL [A54 L'29 201 9 1vs
Ve 201 g'e 864 ¥'eeT 09 BE5 68 29 § K|
(43 2Ll ¥5 126 2’691 99 4 gL 641 ¥ HNHL
LE LZ) 8 0801 5¢ee ¥'6 LES 994 LT £ a3
9¢ LE1 g 008 Vige 801 826 2'8F 211 [ ant
3 NOW

N AN

765512

17



%E8°9- 7S9- 99¢- L68°S 66691 6¥S°6 SOP'LT TVIOL
ydog
any
Amg
aunf.
KeW

dy
ﬂo.ﬁmz
qad
uef
2
%L9"T- 99t~ 98] 66691 z01°8 SOP'LI 916°L AON
%€8°9- T59- T59- 1688 L68°8 6156 6¥5°6 10
aduey)  DUAJI NI eq ejoL e Jelo],
% arLA Puoy 0} JedX PUoRA] 0) X8 X YIUOTA]
AHd €70 AH TT0C AAd TT0T Al 170T Ad TT0T

dIHSYAdRA

18



Fiscal Year 2021

NE Vehicle Data Ga

~HOUR

094 5.3 3581 A
11/20 4189 826 51 3212 25
Total 8392 1820 5529 454 730 17465 7067 2054.2 14323 7.0  12929.0 67389 5.21 5793 2.57

Ridership Comparison
Fiscal Year 2022

N hi¢leDat.

D3l 2 x o
10/21 3933 1847.5
11/21 4427 03 2373 153 246 8102 3587 14921 11228 7.5 4610.3 21783 4.7 2756 2.9

1870

5149

7520 3339.6

(28,

19




SOl EI0 L EE0C M

S2|IWN 210 TZ0Z W

z7oss

" ovsrg

solA 1e101 2267 B

SN eeL 20z

0
0005
00007
0005t
0000
0005¢
000GE
0004t
0000t
000sY

00005

SINW

20




das

any

FAPN [I0L ZTOT -

SISPIY IBIOL TEDE— —

S

YT

QLA NOSIHVAINGD dIHSHION

EiEY wvr " Tag AN T e

SIBplY [£20),

4Ls.
FLe

21



. Driver of the Month

~ NOVEMBER 2021

1 ). King '
2 J. Leonard
3 A. Dwints
4 R. McKinney
5 M. Simmans
6 L. Jones
7 D.5allie
8 T. Hegar
9 M.Brown
10 C. Modelewski

TOTAL

Average passenger per month

789 JK

556 JL

509 AD
500 RM
474 M5
377 U

274 DS
212 TH
137 MB
130 CM

4018

402

22



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Check Detail

November 2021
QATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

10101 TCF BANK

11/04/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29370 Barbara Tsaturova -83.63
-83.63
11/04/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29371 Colonial Life & Accidental Ins. Co -191.12
-181.12
11/04/2021  Bill Payment (Check} 29372 DONNEL KYLE -148,50
-148.50
11/04/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29373 Kenneth Bragg -148.50
~148.50
11/04/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29374 MISDU -1,0156.18
-1,015.18
11/04/2021 Bl Payment (Chieck) 29375 TRANSAMERICA 52411 -562.08
-562.08
11/04/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29376 UNION DUES -388.80
-388.80
11/04/2021  Bill Payment {Check) 29378 BILL PURVIS -1,275.00
-1,275.00
11/04/2021 Bill Payment (Check)  2937¢ MICH GAS -173.86
-173.86
11/10/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29381 Indlana Michigan RPower -995.74
995,74
19/10/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29382 Simply From Scratch Catering Services -500.00
-500.00
11/10/2021  Bill Paymsnt (Check) 29383 CITY OF BH -1,045.30
-1,045.30
11/15/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29384 Baric Harborview Apartments -150.00
-150.00
11/15/2021 Expense MISCELLANEQUS FEES ONLINE PAYMENT CENTER FEES o] -30.00
MISCELLANECUS FEES ONLINE PAYMENT CENTER FEES 30.00
11/15/2021 Expense MISCELLANEOQUS FEES ACH ORIGINATION FEES o] -8.00
MISCELLANEGUS FEES ACH ORIGINATION FEES 8.00
11/18/2021  Bill Paymert {Check) 20385 Barbara Tsaturova -10.85
-10.85
11/18/2021  Bill Payment {Check) 28386 Colonial Life & Accidental Ins. Co ~1g1.12
~181.12
11/18/2021  Bill Payment {Check) 29387 MISDU -1,015.18
-1,015.18
11/18/2021  Bill Payment {Check) 29388 PETTY CASH -147.14
-147.14
11/18/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29389 TRANSAMERICA 52411 -562.08
-562.08



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Check Detail

November 2021
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
11/418/2021 Bill Payment {Check)  2839¢ Paul Gillespie -445.50
44550
11/28/2021 Bill Payment {Check) 28391 BILL FURVIS 60000
-800.00
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 28384 ACADEMY TESTING ~150.00
-150.00
11/2¢/2021  Bill Payment (Check} 29385 ADT -68.15
-56.15
11/28/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 28395 ALL CITIES OCCUPATIONAL -275.00
-275.00
11/29/2021  BIli Payment (Check) 29397 ART & IMAGE -85.00
-85.00
11/28/2021 Bill Payment {Check}) 28398 AUTC CWNERS -3,322.00
~3,322.00
11/28/2021  Bill Payment {Check) 25399 Belle Tire -1,862.28
-1,862.28
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 28400 BEST WAY DISPOSAL -168.00
-168.00
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check} 29401 GITY PLUMBING -58.00
-68.00
11/28/2021 Bl Payment (Check) 29402 ComCast -2,372.31
-2,372.31
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 29403 D&S Heavy Duty & Trailer Repair -7,515.26
-7.515.26
11/28/2021  Bill Payment {Check) 28404 Delta Denial -1,314.89
-1,314.98
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 28405 GOODYEAR -1,245.15
-1,246.15
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29406 Hanson Beverage Co. -51.50
-61.50
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29407 HEI WIRELESS -252.25
-252.25
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29408 Hungsriord Michols -5,000.00
-5,000.00
11/29/2021 Bl Payment (Check) 29409 Indiana Electronics & Communications -1,388.50
-1,388.50
11/29/2021 Bil Payment (Check) 29410 Jordan Automotive Group -822.57
-622.67
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 29411 KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C. -881.50
-881.50

24



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Check Detail

November 2021
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
11/29/2021 Bill Payment {Check) 29412 LOQUIS GELDER & SONS -7,354.00
-7,354.00
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Chegk) 28413 Mich, Transif Pool - DPDTF -16,601.16
-16,601.16
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check} 28414 Mich. Transit Pool - Liability Trust Fund -32,122.00
-32,122.00
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 29415 MICHIANA SUPPLY -54.38
-54.39
11/29/2021  Bill Payment {Check} 29416 Michigan Municipal League -5,431.00
-6,431.00
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Chegk) 28417 MICHIGAN PUBLIC TRANSIT -2,176.00
-2,176.00
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 20418 Mitchelll -130.00
-130.00
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check} 20419 O'Reilly Auto Parts -577.11
-877.11
11/29/2021 B Payment (Chack) 29420 Orkin -212.00
-212.00
11/29/2021 Bill Payment {Check) 29421 PARRETT BUSINESS -33.16
-33.16
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 28422 PC Trans -7,100.00
-7,100.00
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 29423 Priority Health -16,923.81
-16,923.81
11/2g/2021  Bill Pgyment (Check) 29424 Standard Insurance Company -681.82
-691.82
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Chegk) 29425 STAPLES -8.18
-8.18
11/29/2021  Bill Payment {Checl) 29426 TAYLOR RENTAL 512121 -102.06
-102.06
11/28/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 28427 TCA-SynerTech, LLC -4,780.03
-4,780.03
11/29/2021 Bill Payment (Check) 29428 TENNANT -221.62
-221.62
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29429 THAYER 242 25
-242.25
11/28/2021 Bill Payment (Check} 20430 UniFirst Corp. 098 -387.51
-387.51
11/28/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 28431 VSP INSURANCE CO. -392.97
-392.97

25



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Check Detail

November 2021
DATE TRANSACTIGN TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
11/29/2021  Bill Payment (Check) 29432 WSJM Tower Operations -1,123.28

-1,123.28

26




Chairperson Approval

Date: December 22. 2021

27



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Purchases by Vendor Dstail

November 2021
DATE TRANSATTION TYPE NUM PRODUCT/SERVICE MEMO/DESCRIPTION Ty RATE AMOUNT BALANGE
ACADEMY TESTING
11/23/2021 Bili SERVICE OPER 503031 Cperation Service 1.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
Total for ACADEMY TESTING $150.00
ALL GITIES OCCUPATIONAL
11/01/2021 Bill BRUG TESTING 503981 1.00 3c2.00 302.00 302.00
Total for ALL GITIES OCGUPATIONAL ’ T $302.00
AUTO OWNERS
11/01/2021 Bil 2500033482 PREFAID BUILD 10405 prepaid building 1.00 3,322.00 3,322.00 3.322.00
Total for AUTO OWNERS $3,322.00
Baric Harborview Apartmernts
1170372021 Bill TRAVEL ADMIN Room rental for annual In-service 11/11/21 1.00 150.00 150,00 150.00
Tetal for Baric Harborview Apartments $150.00
BILL PURVIS
11/28/2021 Bill Consulting Consulting Service Coansulting Service 503893 - 10/28,10/28,111 1.00 600.00 600.00 €C0.00
Tetal for BILL PURVIS $600.00
ComCast
110112021 Bill Nov Stmt TELEPHQNE OPE 505057 operations telephone 1.00 1,088.10 1.088.10 1,088.10
11/01/2021 Eill Nov St TELEPHONE ADM 505053 administration telephone 1.00 486.33 466.33 1,554.43
11/01/2021 Bill MNeov Stmt SERVICE ADMIN 503033 Adminisiraticn Service 1.00 259.95 259.95 1,814.38
Total for ComCast $1,814.38
GOCDYEAR
1110142021 Bill GOQ07673 SUPPLIES MAIN 504032 Maintenance Supplies 1.00 1,240.10 1,240.10 1.240.10
Total for GOODYEAR $1,240.10
HEI WIRELESS
1172272021 Bill SERVICE OPER 503031 Operation Service 1.00 409.50 409.50 409.50
Total for HEI WIRELESS §409.50
Indiana Electronles & Communications
11/10/2021 Bilt 80876 SERVICE ADMIN 503033 Administration Service 1.00 1,389.50 1,389.50 1,389.50
Total for Indiana Elsctronics & Communications $1,380.50
indiana Michigan Fower
1142372021 Bifl ELECT - ADMIN BU5G23 - Electric - Administration 100 135.59 135.58 135.59
11/£3/2081 Bil ELECT- OPER 506021 Electric - Operation 1.60 25.06 20.06 164.65
11/23/2021 Bill ELECT- MAINT 505022 Electric - Maintenance 1.00 803.82 803.82 868.47
Total for Indiana Michigan Power o $968.47
MICH GAS
11/30/2021 Bill GAS HEAT OPER 505031 gas operations 1.00 21.06 21.06 21.06
11/30/2021 &ill GAS HEAT MAIN 505032 gas maintenance 1.00 £82.03 582.03 603.08
11/30/2021 Bill GAS HEAT ADM! 505033 gas administration 1.00 98.17 98.17 701.26
Total for MICH GAS o ' $701.26
MICHIANA SUPPLY
11119/2021 Bill SUPFLIES MAIN 504032 Maintenance Suppiies 1.00 39.40 39.49 39.40
Total for MICHIANA SUPPLY $39.40
Mighigan Municipal League
11/02/2021 Bl 3441208 PREPAID WORKG 10402 prepaid workmans comp 1.00 5,648.00 5,648.00 5,648.00
11/03/2021 Bill 4434208 WORK COMP OFE WORKMAN COMP OPER 1.00 783.00 783.00 6,431.00
Total for Michigan Municipal League $8,431.00
Mitchalll
11/2zr2021 Bill SERVICE MAINT 503032 Maintenance Service 1.00 130.00 130.00 130.00
Total for Mitcheil1 $130.00
PARRETT BUSINESS
11/g1/2021 Bill CONTRACT ADMI 503053 Cortract maintenance for administration 1.00 49.08 49.08 49.08
Total for PARRETT BUSINESS ' ' $49.08
Paul Gillespie
114192021 Bill 17655 HEALTH ADM HEALTH INSURANGE ADMINISTRATION 1.00 445,50 445.50 445.50
Total for Paul Gillsspie $445.50
PETTY CASH
11/15/200 Bill TRAVEL ADMIN 509023 administration travel 1.00 136.56 136.66 136.96
11115/2021 Bill SUPPLIES ADMI 504033 Administration Suppliss 1.00 10.58 10.58 147,14
Total for FETTY CASH ’ o $147.14
Priority Health
1172372021 =11{] FREPAID HEALTH 10403 prepaid health 1.00 19,905.00 19,905.00 15,205.00
Total for Priority Heakth - T $10,905.00 .
Standard Insurance Company
11/15/2021 Bill PREPAID HEALTH 10403 prepaid health 1.00 81013 81013 810.13
Total for Standard Insurance Company B 210,13
TCA-SynerTech, LLC
1111272021 Bill B344 SERVICE ADMIN 503033 Adminisiraiion Servica 1.00 T 779.31 778.31
11/12/2021 Bl 8358 SUPPLIES ADMI 504033 Adminisiration Supplies 1.00 1,758.84 1,758.84 2,538.15

28




Twin Cities Area Transportaiion Authority

Purchases by Vandor Detall

November 2021
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM PRODUCT/SERVICE MEMO/DESCRIPTION ary RATE AMOUNT  BALANGE
Total for TGA-SynerTech, LI.C $2,538.15
TENNANT

11/09/20241 il £16291310 SERVICE MAINT 503042 Maintenance Servica 1.00 221.62 221.62 221.82
Total for TENNANT $221.62
THAYER

1170172021 Bill 491577 SUPPLIES MAIN 504032 Maintenance Supplies 24225 24235
Total for THAYER i $242.25
VSP INSURANGCE GO.

11/23/2021 Bill FREPAID HEALTH 10403 prepaid heaith 1.00 272.44 272.44 272.44
Totat for VP INSURANGE GO, Cn e m—m—m e soreas
WEJM Tower Operations

11/61/2021 gill 004041 RENTAL OPER 512121 gparations rental 1.00 561.54 561.64 561.64
Total for WSIM Tower Operations ) ' $561.64 T
TOTAL $42,840.56

29



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Unpaid Bills
As of November 30, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM DUE DATE PAST DUE AMOUNT CPEN BALANCE
ACADEMY TESTING

11/23/2021 Bill 11/23/2021 27 150.00 150.00
Total for ACADEMY TESTING $150.00 $150.00
ADT

11/21/2021 Bill 12/21/2021% -1 66.15 66.15
Total for ADT ‘ $66.15 $66.15
ALL CITIES OCCUPATIONAL

11/01/2021 Bitl 12/01/2021 19 302.60 302.00
Total for ALL CITIES OCCUPATIONAL $302.00 $302.00
AT&T

10/01/2021 Bill 17635 10/01/2021 80 352.50 352.50
Total for AT&T $352.50 - $352.50
BEST WAY DISPOSAL

11/23/2021 Bill 11/30/2021 20 168.00 168.00
Total for BEST WAY DISPOSAL o $168.00 $168.00
Car Brite Distributors

11/26/2021 Bill 11/26/2021 24 171.85 171.55
Total for Car Brita Distributors $171.55 $171.55
CITY OF BH

11/29/2021 Bill 11/27/2021 23 908.61 908.61
Total for CITY OFBH $908.61 $908.61
Hanson Beverage Co.

11/30/2021 Bill 11/30/2021 20 51.20 51.20
Total for Hanson Beverage Co. ' $51.20 $51.20
HEI WIRELESS

11/22/2021 Bill 12/22/2021 -2 409.50 409.50
Total for HEl WIRELESS T T $409.50 $409.50
Hungerforg Nichols

11/30/2021 Bill 12/30/2021 -10 650.00 £650.00

11/30/2021 Bill 12/30/2021 -10 9,500.00 9,500.00
Total for Hungerford Nichols $10,150.00 $10,150.00
Indiana Michigan Power

1142372021 Bill 12/20/2021 0 968.47 968.47
Total for Indiana Michigan Power ‘ $968.47 $968.47
Jordan Automotive Group

11/28/2021 Bill 11/28/2021 22 785.78

“Total for Jordan Autormotive Group $785.78
MICH GAS

11/30/2021 Bill 12/22/2021 2 701.26 701.26
Total for MICH GAS ‘ a  $701.26 $701.26
MICHIANA SUPPLY
9266159

11/19/2021 Biti 12/19/2021 1 32.40 39.40
Total for MICHIANA SUPPLY $39.40 $39.40
Mitchellt

30



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority

Unpaid Bills
As of November 30, 2021

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM DUE DATE PAST DUE AMOQUNT OPEN BALANCE
11/22/2021 Bili 12/22/2021 -2 130.00 130.00
Total for Mitchell1 $130.00 $130.00
OReilly Auto Parts
11/28/2021 Bill 12/20/2021 o 628.96 528.96
Total for O'Reitly Auto Parts $628.96 $628.96
PARRETT BUSINESS
11/01/2021 Bill 11/30/2021 20 49.08 49.08
Total for PARRETT BUSINESS $49.08 $49.08
Southwest Michigan Planning Commission
10/01/2021 Bill 17653 16/01/2021 80 13,188.51 13,198.51
“Total for Southwast Michigan Planning Commission $13,198.51 $13,198.51
STAPLES '
11/23/2021 Bill 11/23/2021 27 12.18 12.18
Total for STAPLES ) $12.18 T g12.48
ot $29,243.15 7 $29,243.15

31



Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 * Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Sireet, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, Ml 48023

TCF AUTOMATIC CLEARING HOUSE

PRICE

DATE FUEL PER/GL TOTAL AMOUNT
11/1/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 1.42 $ 803.51
11/5/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 1.42 S 902.55
11/8/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 1.42 S 970.66
11/12/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 142 S 796.57
11/15/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 1.42 S 995.64
11/20/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 1.42 S 1,042.94
11/25/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 142 S 903.25
11/28/2021 CRYSTAL FLASH PROPANE 1.42 S 1,202.98
Total S 7,6138.14

32




Twin Cities Area Transporiation Authority
(269) 927-2268 * Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wali Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, M| 48023

PETTY CASH

o Ky

1-Nov Balance $ 186.06
11-Nov In-Service {Donuts) S 60.00 $ 126.06
11-Nov In-Service (Refeshments}) S 76.56 S 49,50

S 49.50
S 49.50
S 49,50
S 49,50
S 49.50
S 49.50

Gas

Farebox S -

Ofc supplies

Admin supplies

Maint supplies s -

Admin Meeting S 136.56

Total $136.56

33




Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 + Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, Mi 49023

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
TCATA
RESOLUTION OF APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Whereas, the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority (TCATA) incorporated under the provision of
Act 55, Public Acts of 1963, as amended, and subsequent provisions of Article VII 2 (b) (1), Michigan
611 (1) and (631) (1) of Acts 284, Public Acts of 1972, is located at 275 E. Wall Street, Benton Harbor,

MI 49022; and

Whereas, the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority (TCATA) is the designated transportation
provider for the Benton Harbor-St. Joseph Urbanized Area (UZA) and has responsibility for the provision
of public travel services within the UZA to the extent that it receives the necessary funding from
participating communities as match to be used to secure additional equipment and resources to provide
the services; and

Whereas, TCATA is a grantee of the Federal, State, and local Government and receives funding to
acquire equipment, facilities, personnel and operating cost to carry out public transit services within the
UZA with matching funds provided by the City of Benton Harbor only, which local government unit
appoints the members of the Board of Directors that develops and implements policy governing the
organization. The Board of Directors is empowered to appointment a Director to manage TCATA; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors of the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority did effective
December 15, 2021 by majority vote did appoint Richard Lee as the Executive Director of the
organization with powers to manage and operate TCATA in its entirety including but not limited to
hiring, directing, and discipline of all staff, managing the financial and operational affairs of the
organization, negotiating and executing contracts, development, signing, and submittal of grant
applications, and documents on behalf of TCATA, and to serve as it’s representative on various Boards;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Twin Cities Area
Transportation Authority appointments Richard Lee as Executive Director of the organization empowered
as described herein;

Apollonia Williams, Chairperson of TCATA Board Date:

Attest: Lisa Varrie, Secretary




Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(269) 927-2268 < Fax (269) 927-2310

275 East Wall Street, PO. Box 837, Benton Harbor, Ml 48023

TWIN CITIES AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
TCATA
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SIGNAURE AUTHORITY FOR AGENCY BUSINESS

Whereas, the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority (TCATA) incorporated under the provision of Act 55, Public
Acts of 1963, as amended, and subsequent provisions of Article VII 2 (b) (1), Michigan 611 (1) and (631) (1) of Acts 284,
Public Acts of 1972, is located at 275 E. Wall Street, Benton Harbor, MI 49022; and

Whereas, TCATA is funded through Federal, State, and local Benton Harbor millage match funds to provide services to
citizen passengers within its designated service area with priority on economically disadvantaged persons, elderly,
disabled, youth and others requiring fransportation; and

Whereas, in its day to day operations and other business it is necessary that the TCATA Board’s authorization, certain
documents, are required to have two authorized signatures and others may only require one; and

Whereas, from time to time, one or more of the authorized signatories may not be available for whatever reason making it
necessary that the Board authorize sufficient signors to enable the conduct of its business;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT in addition to the Board Secretary, Lisa Varrie as a signatory, Trustee
Jerry Edwards and Executive Director, Richard Lee are authorized as a second or alternate Board signature for all
accounts that are held at Huntington Bank.

FURTHER, BE IT RESOVLED THAT the Board of Directors of the Twin Cities Area Transportation Authority
(TCATA) authorizes the Board Secretary, Lisa Varrie, Trustee Jerry Edwards and the Executive Director, Richard Lee as
signatory on behalf of TCATA.

Apollonia Williams, Chairperson of TCATA Board Date:

Attest: Lisa Varrie, Secretary



